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Sandy Ronski

From: Justin Nickels

Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2015 1:16 PM

To: Sandy Ronski

Cc: Chad Scheinoha; Jason Sladky; John Brunner

Subject: RE: Next regular Parks & Recreation Committee meeting
Attachments: Justin M Nickels.vcf

John Brunner would like to be added to the next Parks and Rec. agenda.
See below.

Thanks.

Good Morning Mayor Nickels,

I would like to be put on the agenda of an upcoming Park and Rec Committee meeting in order to update the
council on the fund raising progress of the Friends of CPRC group.

I would also like to ask that the commitment amount be lowered to reflect the below budget cost of the HVAC
as well as the roofing project that was covered by insurance.

Once on the agenda, could you kindly have the City Clerk inform me of the date and time of the meeting?
Thank you!

John

John Brunner

The Fitness Store

1410 Dewey St

Manitowoc, WI 54220

Serious Equipment for Serious Fitness!

- Justin

Justin M. Nickels
kayor

City of Manitowoe, WI
[920) 6366930 Wark
(920) 3740499 Mabile
jnickels@manitowoc.org
City Hall

900 Quay Strest
Manitowoc, WI 54220
www.manitowoc.org




